

Friends Minutes.

Meeting at School on Friday 24th January 2014 at 9.15

1 Present

Sarah S (Chair), Emma J, Jo B, Nina M, Julie R, Lu P, Vicky S, Angela W, Liz T, Lisa and Jay TB, Rachel W. Jenny R arrived 10am.

2 Apologies

Alison N (Secretary), Lindsay G (Treasurer).

3 Minutes of last meeting

These were signed. There were no outstanding actions

4 Finance update

Income:	£789.23
Expenditure:	£170.86
Still to pay for:	Hope Central
	Coach to Spa
	Flamingoland trip
	Coach to Panto at Scarborough Spa
	Swimming shortfall

Further fundraising will be needed to cover these costs.

5 Fundraising

Valentine Disco - Friday Feb 14th, 3.45-5.15.

This would be immediately after school and be in the form of a wedding reception. School staff to stay.

Tickets to be sold beforehand. Possibly £3.50 to include a party bag.

All children attending to be given a wedding party bag to include a drink, glowstick, crisps and sweets. Cups available for further drinks from water coolers.

In stock: Drinks (48)
Glowsticks

To buy: Crisps - Jo B to buy
Wedding party bags - Angela to buy
Sweets/Freddos - Sarah S to buy

Rachel to send information home with newsletters.

Bag2School - Tuesday 11th Feb.

Bags have been sent out to all families. Further bags are available from the office and the school entrance hall.

Those residents who usually donate will have bags delivered to their homes. The details of this clothing collection were sent for advertising this event locally in the church magazine.

6 Future fundraising

Non-Uniform day - Thursday 6th March. Children to wear non-uniform or come to school in Fancy Dress. Please provide a small raffle or bingo prize (see below for details). Household items such as tea towels, washing powder, coffee etc. are always useful.

Bingo - Mon 31st March, 7pm. This event, to be held at the Railway Club, is open to all adults, parents, friends of the school. Please attend to help us raise funds for school and have a great night out.

We could possibly make more money by hosting a cake stall. Rachel to ask for parents to bake and host the cake stall via newsletters.

Easter Fayre/event was discussed. To be discussed in detail at the next meeting.

Rachel to speak to Denise and Philip Richardson to co-ordinate Easter celebrations and possible fundraising.

Rachel to speak to Claire Marshall at The Dawnay Arms to discuss their planned events for the summer and possible fundraising.

7 AOB

Bookers card is held by Friends of the School but its whereabouts were uncertain. This was to be cancelled and a new card applied for.

8 Date of next meeting

Holding a meeting before a school event had encouraged a greater turn out of parents than usual. It was therefore decided to hold the next meeting on **Friday Feb 28th at 1.30pm**, prior to the Fairtrade event.